CaEEieIlo, Diane -

From: Linda Ionta <lionta@twpunionschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, fune 12, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane

Cc Palumbo, Josephine; Lang, Phyilis

Subject: Event

I am requesting use of the outside fields including - football, baseball and softball fields (Snack Stand and PA
System)

Union Athletics and the Union Recreation Department
Date: August 11,2018
Time: 9:00 am - 12:00 pm

The Union Athletic Department and the Union Recreation Department are coming together to promote fitness
and sports participation for the youth of Union.

Linda Ionta, Athletic Director
Union High School

Athletic Department

2350 North Third Street

Union, NJ 07083

W# 908-851-6508

F# 908-851-6517

lionta@twpunionschools,ore

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediataly and defete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Township of Union Board of Education. Please be aware that no
electronic communication using equipment or services belonging to the Township of Union Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Union Beard of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Federal Law.






